Nathan Kirschner

Re: Hudson Boulevard Study/Traffic Model
November 27, 2019 at 11:34 AM EST

To: Dhima, Elvis, Luke Mauro

Cc: Christopher Mclean, Groth, Brian

Deal!

Nathan L. Kirschner
Senior Project Manager
LANGAN

Mobile: 860.398.0196

From: edhima@hudsonnh.gov

Sent: November 27, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Imauro@Langan.com

Cc: cmclean@Langan.com; nkirschner@Langan.com; bgroth@hudsonnh.gov
Subject: RE: Hudson Boulevard Study/Traffic Model

Anytime and all u have to do now is built it and we can call it even, lol
E

Elvis Dhima, P.E.
Town Engineer

Town of Hudson, NH

12 School Street
Hudson, NH 03051
Phone: (603) 886-6008
Mobile: (603) 318-8286

Town of Hudson
NEW HAMPSHIRE 03051

From: Luke Mauro [mailto: Imauro@Langan.com ]

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Dhima, Elvis < edhima@hudsonnh.gov > >

Cc: Christopher Mclean < cmclean@Langan.com > > ; Nathan Kirschner < nkirschner@Langan.com > >
Subject: RE: Hudson Boulevard Study/Traffic Model

Thanks for all the info Elvis!

Have a nice holiday!

Luke Mauro, P.E., PTOE
Project Manager
Direct: 203.784.3059
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From: Dhima, Elvis < edhima@hudsonnh.gov > >

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Luke Mauro < Imauro@Langan.com > >

Cc: Christopher Mclean < cmclean@Langan.com > > ; Nathan Kirschner < nkirschner@Langan.com > >
Subject: RE: Hudson Boulevard Study/Traffic Model

Here is the link as well

https://www.hudsonnh.gov/engineering/page/hudson-boulevard

E

Elvis Dhima, P.E.
Town Engineer

Town of Hudson, NH

12 School Street
Hudson, NH 03051
Phone: (603) 886-6008
Mobile: (603) 318-8286

Town of Hudson
NEW HAMPSHIRE 03051

From: Luke Mauro [ mailto:Imauro@Langan.com ]

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 9:30 AM

To: Dhima, Elvis < edhima@hudsonnh.gov > >

Cc: Christopher Mclean < cmclean@Langan.com > > ; Nathan Kirschner < nkirschner@Langan.com > >
Subject: Hudson Boulevard Study/Traffic Model

Good Morning Elvis,

Nice speaking with you yesterday morning. Thanks for taking the time to walk through the timing info
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with us!

As discussed, can you please send us a copy of the Hudson Boulevard study and let us know who is the
contact with the regional planning agency?

Thanks,

Luke Mauro, P.E., PTOE
Project Manager
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This message may contain confidential, proprietary, or privileged information. Confidentiality or
privilege is not intended to be waived or lost by erroneous transmission of this message. If you
receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this
message from your system. Disclosure, use, distribution, or copying of a message or any of its
attachments by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.
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attachments by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.
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